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October 1, 2021

Jamestown Business Park
Mr. Gary Silbert FEMA 100 Year Flood

GNO, Inc.

1100 Poydras Street, Suite 3475 Plain Letter & Map

New Orleans, LA 70163

RE: Jamestown Business Park, Tangipahoa Parish
FEMA 100 Year Flood Plain Letter & Map
CSRS Project No 214094

Dear Mr. Silbert:

According to the FEMA Digital Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) panel no. 22105C0345F of Tangipahoa Parish,
Louisiana, effective July 22, 2010, the Jamestown Business Park has approximately 4.91 acres located in Flood
Zone “A”. The LIiDAR contours downloaded from LSU’s ATLAS site indicate that the site ranges in elevation from 31
to 43 feet. Approximately 5.29 acres of the site is below the Base Flood Elevation of 36 feet.

Thank you for the opportunity to assist you in this project. Should you have any questions or require
additional information, feel free to contact me.

Respectfully,
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